Board Meeting July 10, 2006

The Board conducted the first of two public hearings regarding the FY2007 Budget at 5:45 P.M.

The Scottsboro City Board of Education met in regular session on the above date at 6:00 P.M. in the Page Administration Building with the following members present: Mr. Jerry Coleman, Chairman, Mr. Robbie Copenhaver, Mr. Donald Hodges, and Dr. Judy McCrary. Mr. Howard Hill was out of town on business.

The Board presented a Certificate of Achievement to Alvin Hall recognizing the Transportation Staff for having **no major deficiencies in school bus safety inspections** for the 2005-06 school year.

On a motion from Mr. Copenhaver, seconded by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to approve the **agenda**.

On a motion from Dr. McCrary, seconded by Mr. Hodges, the vote was unanimous to approve the **Minutes** of the June 12, 2006, Regular Meeting and the June 20, 2006, Called Meeting.

The Board received the **Financial Report** for May 2006.

There were **no delegations**.

Kenneth Holder reported that the final inspection for the new Caldwell Elementary School is scheduled for Tuesday, July 11, at 10:00 A.M.

On a motion from Mr. Copenhaver, seconded by Mr. Hodges, the vote was unanimous to approve the following **Personnel Matters:**

I. <u>RESIGNATION</u>

SKIPPER, Amy – Kindergarten Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, effective June 29, 2006.

On a motion from Mr. Copenhaver, seconded by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

II. <u>LEAVE OF ABSENCE</u>

COBB, Holly – Itinerant Speech Language Pathologist, effective September 25, 2006 through October 13, 2006.

On a motion from Dr. McCrary, seconded by Mr. Copenhaver, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

III. TRANSFER

- CISCO, Carol Third Grade Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, to Itinerant Special Programs General Education Instructor at Nelson and Collins effective August 3, 2006, replacing Cully Nelson.
- HAMMON, Avery Fourth Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, to Third Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Kellie Willis.
- HOGAN, Carrie Second Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, to Kindergarten Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Allison Mattox.
- HOLLAND, Kelli Fourth Grade Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, to Third Grade Teacher, Nelson Elementary School for the 2006-07 school year.
- MATTOX, Allison Kindergarten Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School to Kindergarten Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Amy Skipper.
- NELSON, Cully Itinerant Special Programs General Education Teacher, Nelson and Collins to General Education/Collaborative Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School effective August 3, 2006.
- WILLIS, Kellie Third Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, to Second Grade teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 3, 2006, Replacing Carrie Hogan.
- WORLEY, Tracy Sixth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School, to Fourth Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Avery Hammon.

On a motion from Mr. Copenhaver, seconded by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

IV <u>EMPLOYMENT</u>

Certified Staff

1. ANDERTON, Sara – Sixth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Tracy Worley.

Board Meeting July 10, 2006

- 2. BROADWAY, Clyde A. Part-time Art Teacher, Scottsboro High School, effective for the 2006-07 school year, replacing Barbara Kilgore.
- HASTINGS, Crystal Fifth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School, effective for the 2006-07 school year, replacing Nikki Bonsall (maternity leave)
- 4. HOLT, Zachary B. Driver Education Teacher, Scottsboro High School, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Shawn Peek.
- 5. HUNNICUTT, Karen- Chemistry/General Science Teacher, Scottsboro High School, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Jackie LaRue.
- 6. NORWOOD, Lynn Sixth Grade Teacher, Collins Elementary School, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Kristina Shankles.
- TURNER, Kristin Fourth Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective September 5-29, 2006, replacing Tracy Worley (maternity leave).

Support Staff

- 1. BANKS, Christina CNP Worker, Caldwell Elementary School, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Tammy Manning.
- 2. DAVIS, Roger Bus Driver, effective August 8, 2006, replacing Susan Holcomb.
- 3. FRYE, Claude Bus Driver, effective August 8, 2006, replacing Isaac Ashmore.
- 4. HASWELL, Allison CNP Worker, Brownwood Elementary School, effective for the 2006-07 school year, replacing Rhonda Beam.
- 5. PEREZ, Angel Itinerant Interpreter, effective August 3, 2006, replacing Carol Creekmore.

On a motion from Dr. McCrary, seconded by Mr. Hodges, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

V. <u>After School Program</u> <u>Transfer</u>

TURNER, Kristin – After School Program Assistant, Nelson, to After School Program Teacher, Caldwell, effective August 3, 2006.

Board Meeting

July 10, 2006

After-School Program

Employment

MATTOX, Ashley – After School Program Teacher, Nelson, replacing Erica Russell.

VI. <u>DEFERRED RETIREMENT OPTION PLAN</u> (for information only)

TATE, Ann – CNP Manager, Caldwell Elementary School, effective September 1, 2006.

On a motion from Dr. McCrary, seconded by Mr. Hodges, the vote was unanimous to approve the **Salary Schedule** with the addition of the 5% raise approved by the State Legislature.

On a motion from Mr. Copenhaver, seconded by Mr. Hodges, the vote was unanimous to approve the following requests for out-of-state travel:

Jeff Adkins	Middle Tennessee State University
Deana Atkins	Albany Georgia
Sheila Knox	Albany, Georgia
Kathy Hughes	Columbus, Georgia

On a motion from Dr. McCrary, seconded by Mr. Copenhaver, the vote was unanimous to approve the revision of Policy J15, Student Records, and the deletion of **Policies JO**, **Student Records, and JOA, A Policy for Respecting the Right to Personal Privacy**.

On a motion from Mr. Hodges, seconded by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to award the following contracts for the 2006-07 school year.

Beverage Dispensing and Juice to Coca Cola Bottling.

Gasoline (\$2.2050) and Diesel Fuel (\$2.1920) to Skyline Oil Company.

Copier Paper to Ricoh Corporation

Milk to Mayfield Dairies

Board Meeting

Ice Cream to Mayfield Dairies

Bread to Sara Lee Bakery

Public Address System for Trammell Stadium (\$7,827.50) to American Electronic Supply

On a motion from Mr. Copenhaver, seconded by Dr. McCrary, the vote was unanimous to **adjourn.**

Chairman

Secretary